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Hi Shaun, 

 

Do you know who these guys are: 

 

http://www.hsrc1.com/current-events/press-releases/drifters-press-rele

ase/ 

 

This company, Haida Salmon Restoration Company, is claiming that they're 

in 

a partnership with us.   This has just become a big deal: they've dumped 

over 100 tones of iron sulphate as part of an apparently illegal 

fertilization experiment: 

 

http://www.guardian.co.uk/environment/2012/oct/15/pacific-iron-fertili

sation-geoengineering?fb=optOut 

 

I need to know as quickly as possible what, if any, connection we have with 

this company. 

 

Regards, 

  Rick 
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Hi Shaun,<br><br>Do you know who these guys are:<br><br><a 

href=3D"http://w= 

ww.hsrc1.com/current-events/press-releases/drifters-press-release/">ht

tp://= 

www.hsrc1.com/current-events/press-releases/drifters-press-release/</a

><br> 

<br>This company, Haida Salmon Restoration Company, is claiming that 

they&#= 

39;re in a partnership with us.=A0=A0 This has just become a big deal: they= 

&#39;ve dumped over 100 tones of iron sulphate as part of an apparently 



ill= 

egal fertilization experiment:<br> 

<br><a 

href=3D"http://www.guardian.co.uk/environment/2012/oct/15/pacific-ir= 

on-fertilisation-geoengineering?fb=3DoptOut">http://www.guardian.co.uk

/envi= 

ronment/2012/oct/15/pacific-iron-fertilisation-geoengineering?fb=3Dopt

Out</= 

a><br> 

<br>I need to know as quickly as possible what, if any, connection we have 

= 

with this company.<br><br>Regards,<br>=A0 Rick<br> 

 

--f46d0447f2600e04a804cc1d93b6-- 

 


